Grand Junction, Colorado, January 13, 1914.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

The fellowing Commissioners, upon call of rell, responded as present: Cherrington, Verbeck, Rankin, Carson, Helmburg.

City Atterney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 6th, were read and approved.

T. M. Edwards, F. M. Fredericks and other s of the Beard of Centrel of the Elks'

Heme appeared before the Council and asked for an examption of water rentals on the

new Elks building.

The matter was taken under advisement by the Council.

A communication from E. O. Stacy in reference to garbage collection and grease trap cleaning was presented and read, and on motion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the Communication was ordered placed on file.

The annual report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read, and on-motion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The quarterly reports of the Commissioner of Public Affairs and the Commissioner of Water and Sewers were submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the reports were referred to the auditor.

The annual reports of the Commissioner of Public Affairs, the Commissioner of Water and Sewers, and the Commissioner of Highways were submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the reports were referred to the auditor.

The annual report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the same was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

A prepesed erdinance, entitled "An Ordinance Cencerning Water Werks," was intreduced and read.

On metien of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proposed ordinance was laid on the table until next regular meeting.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Lumber Yards and Wood within the Five Limits,"
Yards, "Was introduced and read.

Meved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Lumber Yards and Wood Yards within the Fire Limits," be passed and adopted as an emergency ordinance, and ordered published in the official newspaper.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows:

Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the metion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Meved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 220.

The metien carried, and it was se erdered.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the City Clerk be authorized and instructed to have 2,000 copies of the annual reports of Commissioners printed in pamphlet form.

The metion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the Council adjourned.

Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.